NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
TO: Robyn Burke, President
Members of the School Board
FROM: David Vadiveloo, Chief School Administrator
DATE: May 9, 2023
SUBJECT: Pedagogy Implementation Plan Adoption Memo No: SB23-190

(Action Item)

NSBSD Strategic Plan:

Mission Statement: Learning in our schools is rooted in the values, history and language of the
Ifiupiat. Our priority, purpose and responsibility is to partner with families and community to
provide high-quality education resulting in students that are...

» Critical and creative thinkers able to adapt in a changing environment and world;

* Active, responsible, contributing members of their communities; and

* Confident, healthy young adults, able to envision, plan and take control of their destiny.
NSBSD Policy Manual:

BP 0200, Goals for the School District: The Board shall adopt written goals for the school district
annually which reflect local needs; these needs are those of the region as a whole as the individual
needs of specific villages and schools... The Superintendent or designee shall develop objectives
for meeting these goals.

Issue Summary:

The Board, at the January 6-7, 2023 Winter Retreat, reviewed the 2020-2025 Strategic Plan and
discussed the pedagogy implementation plan that embodies the strategic plan for adoption at this
meeting.

Proposed Motion:

“I move that the NSBSD Board of Education adopt the pedagogy implementation plan as
presented in SB23-190 and related attachments.”

Moved By: Seconded By:

Vote:




